NEWMONT
GOLDCORP.

SENT CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
7018 0680 0000 4627 5828

September 16, 2019

Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Newmont Goldcorp
Cripple Creek & Victor Mine
100 N 3" Street

PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860
newmontgoldcorp.com

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson
Project; Technical Revision 116 Preliminary Adequacy Review Response

Dear Mr. Cazier:

On September 13, 2019 Newmont Goldcorp Corporation - Cripple Creek and Victor Gold
Mining Company (CC&V) received the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
(DRMS) second adequacy review of Technical Revision (TR) No. 116, proposing an
underground exploration project. Below are DRMS’s comments in italics followed by

CC&V's responses in bold.

1) FEigures and Maps: The response was adequate.

No response required.

2) Table 1: The response was adequate.

No response required.

3) Five support buildings: The PAR requested dimensions of the buildings, which
would typically include building height. Only length and width were provided. Our
demolition costs are based on building volumes. Please provide building height

information.




The below table has been updated from the table submitted in CC&V’s
preliminary adequacy review response to include the height of each facility
structure.

Conceptual Cresson Yard and Portal Buildings

Structure # | Description Width (ft) | Length (ft) | Area (ft?) | Height (ft)
, Fixed Maintenance Shop . |

1 Septic Tanks - 53 91 4,823 12
Communications Building
Mobile Maintenance Shop

2 Lube Bay & Wash Bay 204 90 18,360 18
Shop, Lube, Wash Bay Apron

3 Fuel Island 57 37 2,109 6
Water Tank*

4 Compressor Housing* 143 52 7,436 6
Sump*

5 CRF/Shotcrete Plant* 55 120 6,600 18

6 Portal Extension* - sprayed 18 50 900 20
concrete directly on pit surface

*Not a building.

4) Fuel Island Facility: The response was adequate. The DRMS accepts CC&V'’s

commitment to “submit additional information similar to that submitted with TR-63
as an addendum to this TR once the fuel island design is complete.”

No response required.

5) Implementation Schedule: The response was adequate.

No response required.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Katie Blake via
phone or email at 719.689.4048 and Katie.Blake@newmont.com or myself at
719.689.4042 and Justin.Raglin@newmont.com.

Justin Raglin
Senior Environmental Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Mine

JR/kb




EC: T. Cazier — DRMS
M. Cunningham — DRMS
E. Russell - DRMS
P. Lennberg - DRMS
J. Raglin — CC&V
J. Bills - CC&V
L. White — CC&V
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STATE OF

COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

M-1980-244, TR 116 Second Adequacy Review Response

Katie Dehlin <Katie.Blake@newmont.com> Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 2:28 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: "michaela.cunningham@state.co.us" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, "Elliott Russell - DNR
(elliott.russell@state.co.us)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>, Patrick Lennberg - DNR <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, Justin
Raglin <Justin.Raglin@newmont.com>, Justin Bills <Justin.Bills@newmont.com>, Linda White
<Linda.White@newmont.com>

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached scan of CC&V’s second adequacy review response for TR 116. A hard copy has been sent in
today’s mail. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Justin Raglin at Justin.Raglin@Newmont.com or
719-689-4042, or Katie Blake at Katie.Blake@Newmont.com or 719-689-4048.

Thank you.

_~

NEWMONT
GOLDCORP.

Katie Blake
Senior Environmental Coordinator

Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.

T 719.689.4048
M 719.237.3442
www.newmontgoldcorp.com

Newmont Goldcorp
Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.

100 North 3™ Street

Victor, CO 80860

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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